

## MINUTES – FRIENDS OF THE SCHOOL MEETING

29<sup>th</sup> March 2019

- **Present** - RD, MM, LS, CS and MW
- **Apologies** – SA, NC, CW, and RW.
- **Minutes of last meeting approved** – Approved as true record.
- **Matters arising** – Lockers have arrived and been fitted. Chris, Stuart and Jonathan to put in goalposts asap. Climbing frame and revision books have been purchased.
- **Finance Report** – Bank balance is £2,122.12. Valentines disco took £333.10 and profits were £198.28. Drinks and torches were purchased which will be used for other events.
- **Feedback on Valentines Disco** – feedback is good. No complaints that we didn't do the pancakes as usual. Hotdogs sold well. Too many rolls and so the leftovers are in the freezer for fete. The cakes were all themed and this looked good.
- **Future events – Bunny Drive – 26<sup>th</sup> April 2019** - 5.15 start until 7.30ish. 4pm set up after gym. Jacket potatoes and cakes again. Potatoes – LS to check whether Mr Wakefield can provide and RD and MM to cook at home, AM to make chilli. Cakes – RD, MM and MW to make a tray each. Envelope game to be played and LS to print off game sheets – will double the amount of games as too quick last time. **Shopping list – tuna, beans, cheese, butter, mayonnaise, salad, 2 large easter eggs and 2 little eggs for prizes. Cans and bottles to be checked in cupboard.**
- **Future Events – Parade Day – 5<sup>th</sup> May 2019** – MM to ask LW if we can use driveway for parking and stall. Gazebo for weather conditions – asked NC if Trev can help. Card game -non uniform day on 2<sup>nd</sup> May for gifts and lolly game. NC, TB, RD and MM to cover stall. **Shopping list – prizes for lolly game and drinks.**
- **Future events – School fete – 29<sup>th</sup> June 2019 – 2-4pm** – Need to write to places for raffle prizes – now! MM has list from previous year. Stamps and envelopes to be purchased. LS will print off letters and pass to MW for sending. Letter to Morrisons needs to be in at least 1 month before – will ask for bread rolls again – LS will

prepare. LS to email Polls to ask for marquee and it needs to be set up on Friday 28<sup>th</sup> June with potato sheds and straw bales. LS to ask Mrs Andrew and her mum to do the dog show and will also ask for prizes from Rookes. Burgers and sausages to be ordered by MM – check amount ordered last year – need to order more this year as we ran out of burgers early on. A theme was discussed but decided it is probably best to leave it and just decorate as usual. Cake plates will be sent out on 24<sup>th</sup> June to ask people to make cakes to bring in on 28<sup>th</sup> June. Non uniform days on 14<sup>th</sup> June – gifts, and 21<sup>st</sup> June – bottles, so that we have time to sort prizes. White elephant to be brought in week beginning 24<sup>th</sup> June. LS to ask Carl Grimes about taekwondo display and Lauren Day about gymnastics display. Send letter to Four Winds Equestrian place for raffle prize – check if something to do with Summer's parents?  
**Shopping list – envelopes, and stamps.**

- **Future events – dates for the diary** – produce letter publishing dates of future events (but not sports day):-

Sports Day – 26<sup>th</sup> June – drinks and ice creams on sale.

End of term BBQ - 12<sup>th</sup> July.

Freeze pop Friday to start on 5<sup>th</sup> July, 12<sup>th</sup> and 19<sup>th</sup>. If weather is warmer can bring forward.

Final assembly – 19<sup>th</sup> July at 2pm.

- **AOB**  
When can the goalposts be fitted? Asap after Easter please.  
Can use lego board to put photos of events on at parade day and fete.
- **Date and time of next meeting - 3pm on Thursday 23<sup>rd</sup> May for organising summer fete.**